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(A) Report Only

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C & |
JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER TANYA TIJERINA FOR GOING
ABOVE AND BEYOND AND HELPING PREPARE 5™ GRADE ELEMENTARY STUDENTS

FOR THE STAAR SCIENCE EXAM.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez - Superintendent, ERISD
FROM: John Cox - Principal, EPHS

SUBJECT: EPHS Teacher Recognition

DATE: April 25,2018

Eagle Pass High School teacher, Ms. Tanya Tijerina participates in multiple events that
benefit EPISD elementary students. Ms. Tijerina participates and leads groups of
students in Career Days and STAAR EOC reviews. She prepares the activities for each
elementary science Tek objective.

This memo is to ask that Ms. Tanya Tijereina to be recognized at the May 8th School
Board Meeting.



